23 FEBRUARY

Polling Places Under the Electoral Act 1956 Appointed

COBHAM, Governor-General

PURSUANT to the Electoral Act 1956, I, Charles John, Viscount
Cobham, the Governor-General of New Zealand, hereby
appoint the places mentioned in the Schedule hereto to be
polling places for the electoral districts therein specified for
the purposes of the Local Trust Poll to be held in the
Licensing District of Oamaru on the 11th day of March 1961.

SCHEDULE
North Dunedin Electoral District—

Deborah Bay, Church Hall.

Evansdale, Glenhouse Service Station Ltd., Tea Rooms.
Flag Swamp, Public School.

Karitane, Public School.

Merton, Public School.

Purakanui, Public School.

Seacliff, Public School.

Waikouaiti, Borough Council Chambers.

Waitati, Public School.

Warrington, Public School.

Otago Central Electoral District—

Dunback, Public School.

Enfield, Public School.

Five Forks, Public School.

Glenpark, Inch Valley Activity Centre.
Goodwood, Hall.

Hampden, Public School.

Herbert, Public School.

Hillgrove, Kartigi, Old School.
Kakanui, Public School.

Kauri Hill, Public School.

Kia Ora, Hall.

Maheno, Public School.

Moeraki, Public School.

Palmerston, War Memorial Community Centre.
Shag Point, Public School.

Totara, Public School.

Waianakarua, Public School.

Weston, Public School.

Waitaki Electoral District—

Airedale, Airedale-Rosebery Hall.

Ardgowan, Public Hall.

Oamaru, Arun Street, South School.

QOamaru, Awamoa Methodist Hall.

Oamaru, Courthouse.

Oamaru, 1A Don Street, Mr L. S. Campbell’s Garage.

Oamaru, Eden Street, Foresters’ Hall.

Oamaru, Harlech Street, Casanova School.

Oamaﬁu, Ouse Street, Waitaki Girls’ High School Assembly
Hall.

Oamaru, Severn Street, Garrison Band Hall.

Oamaru, South Oamaru, Women’s Institute Hall.

Oamaru, Thames Highway, St. Mary’s Church Hall.

Oamaru, Torridge Street, North School.

Oamaru, Wharfe Street, St. Luke’s Church Hall.

Papakaio, Public School.

Peebles, Mr J. Stokes’s Residence.

Pukeuri, Public School.

Waiareka (Oamaru), Saleyards Building.

Southern Maori Electoral District—

Airedale, Airedale-Rosebery Hall.

Ardgowan, Public Hall.

Deborah Bay, Church Hall.

Dunback, Public School.

Enfield, Public School.

Evansdale, Glenhouse Service Station Ltd., Tea Rooms.

Five Forks, Public School.

Flag Swamp, Public School.

Glenpark, Inch Valley Activity Centre.

Goodwood, Hall.

Hampden, Public School.

Herbert, Public School.

Hillgrove, Kartigi, Old School.

Kakanui, Public School.

Karitane, Public School.

Kauri Hill, Public School.

Kia Ora, Hall.

Maheno, Public School.

Merton, Public School.

Moeraki, Public School.

Oamaru, Arun Street, South School.

Oamaru, Awamoa Methodist Hall.

Oamaru, Courthouse.

Oamaru, 1A Don Street, Mr L. S. Campbell’s Garage.

Oamaru, Eden Street, Foresters’ Hall.

Oamaru, Harlech Street, Casanova School.

Oa}:{-n?lru, Ouse Street, Waitaki Girls’ High School Assembly
all.

Oamaru, Severn Street, Garrison Band Hall.

Oamaru, South Oamaru, Women’s Institute Hall.

Oamaru, Thames Highway, St. Mary’s Church Hall.

Oamaru, Torridge Street, North School.

Oamaru, Wharfe Street, St. Luke’s Church Hall.

Palmerston, War Memorial Community Centre.

Papakaio, Public School.
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Peebles, Mr J. Stokes’s Residence.
Pukeuri, Public School.

Purakanui, Public School.

Seacliff, Public School.

Shag Point, Public School.

Totara, Public School.

Waianakarua, Public School.

Waiareka (Oamaru), Saleyards Building.
Waikouaiti, Borough Council Chambers.
‘Waitati, Public School.

Warrington, Public School.

Weston, Public School.

As witness the hand of His Excellency the Governor-General
this 22nd day of February 1961.

J. R. HANAN, Minister of Justice.

Appointments, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, and
Retirements of Officers of the New Zealand Army

PURSUANT to section 16 of the New Zealand Army Act 1950,
His Excellency the Governor-General has been pleased to
approve of the following appointments, promotions, transfers,
resignations, and retirements of officers of the New Zealand
Army:

GRADUATE — ROYAL MILITARY ACADEMY, SANDHURST
Regular Force

The following Officer Cadet graduated from the Royal
Military Academy, Sandhurst, and is appointed to a commis-
sion in the rank of 2nd Lieutenant in Corps shown:

Martin Hugh Devlin, N.Z. Regiment. Dated 15 December
19560.

RoYAL REGIMENT OF N.Z. ARTILLERY
Territorial Force
1st Locating Battery, RNZA

2nd Lieutenant J. R. Beaumont to be Lieutenant. Dated 5
September 1960.

RovyAL N.Z. ARMOURED CORPS
Regular Force
Major R. N. Griggs, M.B.E., to be temp. Lieutenant-Colonel.
Dated 8 February 1961.

Territorial Force

The Wellington East Coast Regiment (City of Hastings’
Own), RNZAC

2nd Lieutenant M. G. Hastie to be Lieutenant. Dated 4
February 1961.
Tue Corps OF RovyaL N.Z. ENGINEERS
Territorial Force

4th Field Park Squadron, RNZE

Captain (femp. Major) B. J. Rowe, AM.I.C.E., AM.N.Z.LE.,
relinquishes the temp. rank of Major and is transferred to the
Reserve of Officers, Regimental List, 1st Field Engineer

Regiment, RNZE, in the rank of Captain with seniority from

3 February 1957. Dated 3 February 1961.

Sth Independent Field Squadron, RNZE
Charles Rodney Francis to be 2nd Lieutenant. Dated 13

November 1960.

RovAL N.Z. INFANTRY CORPS

Regular Force
N.Z. Regiment

Lieutenant-Colonel (temp. Colonel), H. J. G. Low, b.s.0.,

M.C., E.D., relinquishes the temp. rank of Colonel. Dated 9
February 1961.

Lieutenant T. B. Butson to be Captain. Dated 14 December
1960.

Lieutenant (temp. Captain) and Quartermaster J. Halligan

to be Captain and Quartermaster. Dated 15 December 1960.

Territorial Force

1st Battalion, The Auckland Regiment (Countess of Ranfurly’s
Own), RNZ Inf

Lieutenant B. M. Cotter to be temp. Captain. Dated 28

August 1960.

2nd Lieutenant M. D. McLean resigns his commission. Dated
6 December 1960.

RovaL N.Z. ARMY SERVICE CORPS
Regular Force

Lieutenant (temp. Captain) and Quartermaster B. K. Gilmer,
M.B.E., to be Captain and Quartermaster. Dated 15 December
1960.

RovAL N.Z. ARMY ORDNANCE CORPS

Regular Force

Major and Quartermaster W. C. Ancell is re-engaged for a
term of one year as from 15 March 1961.



